Lamble & Bayot, “PLLC”
Attorneys At Law

615 W. Chisholm Street
Alpena, Michigan 49707
Phone: (989) 340-1100

Fax: (989) 340-1103

February 27, 2020

Hon. Benjamin T. Bolser
Chief Judge

Courthouse

720 W. Chisholm Street
Alpena, Michigan 49707

Re: Early Termination, Alpena County Contract

Dear Judge Bolser,

Pursuant to the Early Termination clause in the Agreement for Legal Representation

Alpena County, Michigan we are giving our written 60 days notice. Our last day serving Alpena
County will be April 30, 2020.

We have served the citizens of Alpena County for many years but no longer wish to do so

due to time constraints, heavy work load and lack of staff to adequately perform the duties
requested.

Our office would be willing to continue the Probate Court portion of the contract at a rate
of compensation to be determined by the parties.

If you have any question or concerns please do not hesitate to contact one of us.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
“‘W:/Z/ \/\/D&‘ 5{,70%\ fomalod £ Bowt
Michael H. Lamble William A. Pfeifer Ronald G. Bayot -
cc: Hon. Thomas J. Lacross

Alpena County Board of Commissioners



